
 
 

  
 

 
 

Phil Durnell 
Director of highways and Transport 
Lancashire County Council 

PO Box 100 • County Hall • Preston • PR1 0LD 
www.lancashire.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

Dear Adam 
 

Application no: 3/2021/0232 
 
Address: 1 White Carr Barn White Carr Lane Dilworth Bottoms Ribchester 
PR3 3ZB 
 
Proposal: Proposed agricultural building in the existing garden with access 
on agricultural land for the purpose of a hobby farm 
 
I have viewed the plans and submitted documents and I have the following comments 
to make: 
 
The proposal 
 
The proposal would not raise any highway concerns and I would therefore raise no 
objection to the proposal on highway grounds. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me by 
email or by telephone on 01282 470840. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
Robert Gregg 
Development Support Officer 
Highways and Transport 
Lancashire County Council 
T: 01282 470840 
M: 07976316464 
www.lancashire.gov.uk  

Ribble Valley Borough Council 
Housing & Development Control 
 

Tel 
Email 
 
Your ref 
Our ref 
Date 

0300 123 6780 
developeras@lancashire.gov.uk 
 
3/2021/0232 
Robert Gregg 
30th March 2021 
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